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RFP#2020-001 INTERVIEW RECORDING SYSTEM 
 

 ADDENDUM 1 
 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

 
Bid Closing Date: February 5, 2020 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: January 8, 2020 
Addendum Issue Date: January 30, 2020 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages: 2 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Vendor Name:    

(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 

1. Are you open to a cloud-based solution? 
a. Yes, we are. 

2. If you had cloud, what would the retention be for video? 
a. 30 days 

3. What type of camera locations do you want? 
a. Camera location is up for discussion as long as there are 2. One facing the interviewee and one facing down 

to record their lap for cell phone use? 
4. What type of ceiling is in the interview room? 

a. Drop down ceiling in the room. 
5. Would you be interested in the web-based viewing capability in addition to brick and mortar servers? 

a. No. 
6. What is the wall construction? 

a. Walls are drywall with metal studs. 
7. How many microphones? 

a. 2 
8. Does a vendor need to remove equipment? 

a. No, there is no equipment to remove. 
9. What type of start switch needs to be used? 

a. Make sure we have the light switch to turn on lights and recording. 
10. What type of indicator needs to be used? 

a. Make sure there is a light indicator outside the door to show the room is in use. 
11. How many viewers will need to have access? 
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a. 10 
12. Cisco data switch model number info? 

a. There should currently be enough ports for the desired installation but if a new switch is needed the model 
number is Cisco C9300, at least a 24-port switch POE. 

13. Do you want users outside the network to be able to view? 
a. No. 

14. How many rooms will the system be installed in? 
a. 1 

15. If more than 1 room, how far apart of the rooms? 
a. n/a 

16. Preference of overt/covert cameras? Typical installation includes 2 cameras per room. 
a. Covert preference. 

17. Will there be a call-in option for the pre-proposal conference? 
a. No. 

18. Is it a requirement that fiber modules already be installed in the switch, or want a switch that is SFP modules capable? 
a. Switch info is available above. 

19. What is the use case for the 24in touchscreen? For observing interviews remotely or actually running the interview in 
the room? 

a. The touch screen would be for running the interview. 
20. Do you have sufficient server environment for 2 servers and a switch within one location? 

a. There is a sufficient environment. 
21. Do you have 4 post rack that will hold two 1u servers and a switch? 

a. Yes.  
22. Do you have any rooms which would be farther away than 328 feet (100 meters) feet via cat 6 cable run from the 

ethernet switch? 
a. No. 

23. For your storage requirement would a network attached storage drive be acceptable? 
a. This option could be discussed further. 

24. What resolution requirements do you have for the video channels on the recording? 
a. 3MP 

25. What is preferred vendor for UPS? And what devices will be attached to the UPS? 
a. APC 

 
 
PLEASE MAKE SURE TO ALSO LOOK FOR ADDENDUM 1 WHICH IS THE FLOOR PLAN FOR THE BUILDING. 
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